
Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>

RE: Collett Property Permit No. M-2024-012
1 message

Chris Abeyta <cabeyta@wwclyde.net> Tue, Dec 31, 2024 at 7:57 AM
To: "Yeldell - DNR, Amy" <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Cc: Aaron Kaspriskie <akaspriskie@wwclyde.net>, Alex Kleckner <akleckner@wwclyde.net>, Cody Patterson <cpatterson@wwclyde.net>, Andy
Carpenter <acarpenter@wwclyde.net>, John Thompson <jthompson@wwclyde.net>

Good Morning Amy,

 

Per the extension request approval, the Mine sign has been posted (12/30/2024) at the Collett property entrance.  Here is a photo
of the sign.

 

 

 

Chris Abeyta*

Environmental Manager
Cell 303-906-6611
WWW.WWCLYDE.NET

 

*Certified Water Professional

 

From: Yeldell - DNR, Amy <amy.yeldell@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 4:11 PM
To: Chris Abeyta <cabeyta@wwclyde.net>
Subject: Re: Colle� Property Permit No. M-2024-012
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Received, thank you. Attached is the acceptance letter with new dates.

 

-- 

Amy Yeldell

Environmental Protection Specialist

Active Mines Program, Grand Junction Field Office

 

 

 

P 970-210-1272| F 303-832-8106 

101 S. 3rd  St., Suite 301, Grand Junction, CO 81501

amy.yeldell@state.co.us | drms.colorado.gov/

 

Physical: 1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Mailing: DRMS Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216

 

 

On Fri, Nov 22, 2024 at 10:39 AM Chris Abeyta <cabeyta@wwclyde.net> wrote:

Ms. Yeldell,

 

Per our recent telephone conversation, please find the attached letter in response to your November 4, 2024, letter to Alex Kleckner. Please let
me know if you need any more information regarding this matter. Thank you for your understanding.

 

Below is a screenshot of the email you sent our staff on November 4, 2024.
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Chris Abeyta*

Environmental Manager
Cell 303-906-6611
WWW.WWCLYDE.NET

 

*Certified Water Professional
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